

July 27, 2018 River City Cruisers

EXECUTIVE BOARD

President: Doug Smith Vice-President: Randy Frye Secretary: Jenny Buesking Treasurer: Lynn Mead Newsletter: Jenny Buesking **Board of Directors:** John Mead Wilmer Erfling Frosty Buesking

James Bond Doug Schwartz

Issue 85

# MEETING MINUTES FROM JULY

The River City Cruisers Car Club meeting was held at the city park on July 24, 2018 with 15 members present.

The meeting was called to order by President Doug Smith and Lynn Mead reported a balance of \$6053.33 (we paid for the trophy boards and glasses, car show flyers and we are starting to get some sponsor money in).

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

It is time to start collecting the money from sponsors if you haven't already.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

John Mead received a couple of guotes from DJs. One was around a couple thousand and the other around \$500. Larry Hagedorn talked to Alex Heldt (local) and he is able to do it. He has wireless speakers and thinks he will be able to meet our needs for \$500 (or less). Susie Horstmann motioned to use Alex to stay with someone in our community. Suzie Frye seconded the motion.

Suzie Frye has received 29 replies for the Saturday night cookout. Don't forget as members we also need to RSVP to Suzie.

John Mead has ordered t-shirts. He ordered 108 and they will be \$6 each.

Rhineland is looking for sponsors for the truck pull to raise money for playground equipment. Larry Hagedorn said we can donate at any time, it doesn't have to be for the truck pull sponsorship. After some discussion, Larry motioned to donate \$100 to promote the car show (truck pull is on 8/25). John Mead & Randy Frye both seconded the motion.

Lynn has received many thank you notes for donations and scholarships. Larry Oetterer also said the quilt is at the quilters. Jenny Buesking will contact the VFW to inquire about the color guard presenting at the car show. We also need a few people to help with parking. Randy Frye will be driving the shuttle this year and Norb Horstmann will be at the registration table to help participants with class selection. Doug Smith reminded everyone that vendors are welcome at the show but they need to sponsor a class for \$50.

Rick Schneider approached Randy Frye about having a cruise night at the Dodge dealership north of the river. We thought it was too late this year to plan one so we will try for next year.

### Schedule of Events

July 28—Terry Rehma's Barn Party, 3-7 p.m. August 3—Wentzville DARE Charity Rod Run, 6-9:30 August 4—Callaway Cruisers, Fulton Brick District, 4-8 August 10—RCC Cruise Night August 12—Montgomery Car Show August 24—Branson Cruise August 26—Berger Car Show, registration 9:30-1 August 28—RCC Meeting, 7:00 city park Sept. 1—Callaway Cruisers, C&R Market, 4-8 Sept. 1-Callaway Cruisers, Mokane Fall Festival, 11-3 Sept. 7—RCC Cruise Night Sept. 8—RCC Cook-out at the Riverfront Sept. 9—RCC Car Show Sept. 22-St. Paul Car Show, Marthasville Baseball Diamond, registration 8-12 Sept. 29—Cuba Car Show Oct. 6—Callaway Cruisers, Casey's South, 4-8

Events will be posted here as dates approach, check out the website for more listings.

## June, July, & August Birthdays

Doug Schwartz-June 9 Sam Voss-July 1 Wilmer Erfling-July 26 John Mead-July 31 Randy Frye-August 6 Kathy Hoefelmann-August 12 **Ginny Bond-August 27** 

